L.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

T MEETING AGENDA
April 10, 2024
1:30 P.M.

Okaloosa County Administrative Complex; 1250 Eglin Parkway N.,
1st Floor BCC Chambers, Shalimar, Florida.

Commissioner Robert Ambrose, District 1

Commissioner Payne Walker, District 2 Commissioner Scott Kearney, District 3
Vice-Chairman

Comumissioner, District 4 Vacant Commissioner Pat Byrne, District 5

CALL TO ORDER
ROLIL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES - October 11, 2023
ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA
ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA
OATH TAKING
DISCLOSURES
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS

1. 546920-BOA-2024 Variance request from Section 6.05.074 Screening
Specifications, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LDC),
Ordinance 91-1 as amended pertaining to Level 3 compatibility buffer. The
applicant is proposing a reduction of the Level 3 requirements to the Level 2
buffer requirements. The property is located at 110 Ilawkins Road, Fort
Walton Beach, Florida. The site contains 0.48 acres more or less.

OTHER BUSINESS

1. The next regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment is to be determined.

ADJOURNMENT

fofl
BOA 04/10/2024






BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES
October 11, 2023
1:30 P.M.

Okaloosa County Administrative .Complex ; 1250 Eglin Parkway N.,
1st Floor BCC Chambers, Shalimar, Florida.

Commissioner Robert Ambrose, District 1

Commissioner Patricia Duggan, District 2

Commissioner Scott Kearney, District 3 — Vice-Chairman
Commissioner VACANT District 4

Commissioner Pat Byrne, District 5 — Chairman

Growth Management Staff present: Elliot Kampert, AICP - Director; Randy Woodruff, AICP —
Deputy Director; Sherry Cadenhead — Planning Cootdinator; Marissa Martinez — Planner 3; and
Leslie Adams — Planner 1

Assistant Attorney Kristen Mood present by Zoom

G,

H.

L

J.

CALL TO ORDER

Vice-Chairman KearneSz called the meeting to order at 1:30 P, M.
ROLL CALL

Mrs. Cadenhead conducted roll call.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR March 8, 2023 MEETING.

Motion te approve minntes made by Pat Byrne and second by Robert Ambrose: 4
aves, Motion Passes.

ANNOUNCEMENTS - None

ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR CHANGES TO THE AGENDA - None

ACCEPTANCE OF AGENDA- Motion to accept the agenda as written made by
Roberi Ambrose and second by Pat Byrne, 4 ayes, Motion Passes.

OATH TAKING — Sherry Cadenhead administered the oath for all speakers.
DISCLOSURES — Sherry Cadenhead read disclosures to the Board. All replied no.
OLD BUSINESS - None

NEW BUSINESS

lof2
October 11, 2023






AGENDA ITEM 1: 537832-BOA—2023 Cons1deiat10n0f avanancerequest from Section

6.00.08, Double Frontage Lots/Reverse Frontage Lots, of the Okaloosa County Land
Development Code (LDC), Ordinance 91-1 as amended pertaining to allowing principal access
onto a minor or residential street. The applicant is proposing a non-residential development
having principal access off of Florence Avenue, Mary Esther, Florida. The site contains 2.41
acres more ar less.

Mr. Woodruff presented Agenda Ttem 1 to the board.
Vice Chairman Kearney called for the applicant to speak,

Mr. Jonathan Green, Project Engineer came forward; along with the Developer, Ms. Carrie Bailey
to address any guestions of the board,

Discussion ensued.
Vice Chairman Kearney called for opposition.

Mrs, Claire Brandewie came forward and asked the commission to consider repaving the portion
of Florence Avenue at Martin Luther King Blvd with turn lanes and restriping.

Mis. Linda Larson came forward with traffic concerns about traffic backing up and possible
installation of a traffic light.

Discussion ensued.

Mr. Jeffrey Clayton came forward about traffic & cuirent mailbox locations for the existing
subdivision.

Discussion ensued.

Vice Chairman Kearney asked if staff had any comments.

Mr. Randy Woodruff, Mr, Scott Bitterman, and Mr. Elliot Kampert replied.

Vice Chairman Kearney addressed the audience with the facts.

Discussion among the commission ensued.

Vice Chairman Kearney called for a motion.

Motion to approve Agenda Item 1 as written for a variance with the condition that the
applicant will work with the Public Works Department about repaving & restriping

Florence Avenue as feasible to ensure safe vehicular movement into and out of the property
made by Pat Byrne; and seconded by Robert Ambrose: 4 ayes. Motion Approved

K. OTHER BUSINESS

20f2
Qctober 11, 2023






1. Election of Officets.

Vice Chairman Kearney stated Commissioner Schor has stepped down from the District 4
position, and the seat remains to be filled and requested staff to speak with the Commissioner
Trey Goodwin District 4 to fill the seat.

Discussion with staff ensued.

Motion by Robert Ambrose to table elections until the next meet; seconded by Patricia
Duggan; 4 ayes. Motion approved.

2. The next regular meeting of the Board of Adjustment is to be determined.

L. ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairman Kearney called for a motion to adjourn the meeting at 1:39 P.M. Motion by Pat
Byrne; seconded by Robert Ambrose. 4 ayes. Motion Approved,

Jof2
October 11, 2023






oo . AGENDAITEMA
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA REQUEST

TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the Okaloosa County Board of
Adjustment

THROUGH: Elliot Kampert, AICP, Director
FROM: Randy Woodruff, AICP, Deputy Director
SUBJECT: 546920-BOA-2024 Variance Request
AGENDA DATE: April 10, 2024
APPLICANT(S): Allies Properties, LLC, Tyler Austin, Agent
OWNER(S): Allies Properties LLC
LOCATION: 110 Hawkins Road, Fort Walton Beach, FFL
PARCEL INFORMATION:
» Property Appraiser’s Parcel ID Number: 03-25-24-0000-0155-0000
Property contains .48 acre more or less
BCC District: (4) Commissioner Goodwin
BOA District: (4) vacant
Future Land Use Map Designation: Suburban Residential (SR)

Zoning District: Suburban Residential (SR)
Current Use: Duplex

SURROUNDING LAND USES:

North: Single-Family Townhomes
South: Single-Family Detached
East: Single-Family Detached
West: Duplex

REQUESTED VARIANCE: The applicant is requesting a Variance from a Level
3 Compatibility Buifer to a Level 2 Compatibility Buffer along the South property
line for property located at 110 Hawkins Road, Fort Walton Beach, Florida.



STAFF ANALYSIS:

« The subject property is located at 110 Hawkins Road, Fort Walton Beach, FI.

s The subject property has a Suburban Residential (SR) Future Land Use Map
(FLUM) designation and is zoned Suburban Residential (SR). Duplexes are a
permitted use within the SR FLU and Zoning designations.

e The applicant is requesting a Variance from Section 6.05.074, Screening and
Specifications, of the Okaloosa County Land Development Code (LDC),
Ordinance 91-1 as amended for the purpose of reducing the proposed
compatibility buffer from a Level 3 to a Level 2 for the construction of two (2)
additional duplexes on the subject property (see Attachment G).

e Below please find the tables found in the Okaloosa County Land Development
Code, Ordinance 91-1, as amended, Section 6.05.074

6.05.074 Screening Specifications: Screening may be in the form of natural
plantings, planted berms, walls, and/or fences. Screening shall be encouraged,
however, in the form of natural plantings. Existing plantings may be used in
whole or in part to satisfy the requirements of this section. Screenings in the form
of a planted berm, wall or fences may be used provided that such structures
comply with all other applicable sections of this chapter.

Natural Plantings: Where natural plantings are used, a buffer strip in
accordance with Table 1 shall be planted. This area shall be free of all
encroachment by structure, parking areas or other impervious surfaces. The
amount and type of buffer materials to be planted per one hundred (100}
linear feet shall be as indicated herein. The use of plant materials other than
trees and shrubs shall not be permitted unless approved by the County.

Walls or Fences: Any wall shall be constructed in a durable fashion with a
finished surface of brick, stone, wood, metal, or other decorative material
approved by the County. a. Fences shall be constructed in a durable fashion
with weather resistant wood and be of a consistent pattern. Al materials used
in the construction of a fence shall be designed and intended for such use.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the County may approve a buffer fence
constructed of other materials provided the materials and finish will provide
generally the same degree of opacity, durability, and aesthetic compatibility
with adjoining residential areas as weather resistant wood. A finished side of
all walls or fences shall face the common property line boundary. No wall or
fence used for screening purposes shall be less than six (6) feet nor greater
than eight (8) feet in height above grade. All walls or fences used for screen
purposes shall be generally opaque at a distance of ten (10) feet.



Berms: All berms shall be planted with both shrubs and ground covers to
leave no clearance area. All shrubs shall be a species that can be expected
to materially screen the development site within two (2) years of planting. The
slope of a berm shall be of a grade that is suitable for maintenance and soil
stability while taking into consideration the type of plantings and ground cover
that will be utilized by in no case shall a berm be less than three feet in
height. The use of Pueraria lobate (kudzu) and other nuisance vining plants
that will have a tendency to spread to other properties, for berm ground cover

is prohibited.

TABLE 1 REQUIRED BUFFER LEVELS
c1 c-2 C-3 Industrial | Multi- Single- Single-
Uses Uses Uses | Uses Family Family Family
Residential | Detached | Attached
Residential | Residential
Residential
Zones*
Single-Family | Level2 | Level3 |Leveld | Level5 Level 3 NA NA
Detached
Residential
Single-Family | Level2 | Level 3 | Leveld | Level5 Level 2 N/A N/A
Attached
Residential
Multi-Family | Level1 |Level1 |Level3 | Level4 N/A Level 3 Level 2
Residential

*Level of required screening between a residential zone and 2 non-residential zone

2. Buffer Level Options:

Buffer Lovel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level §
Plantings 8" wide 12" wide 22" wide 30'wide 40°wide
Canopy* N/A 3 5 5 5
Understory | N/A 3 4 6 6
Shrubs** 20 20 40 50 50
Plantings & Fencce only 6" wide 12" wide 20'wide 30"wide
Wall or Fence
Canopy N/A 4 3 3 4
Understory N/A 4 3 4 4
Shrubs N/A 15 22 30 40
Plantings & N/A 10"wide 14'wide 20’wide 30" wide
Berm
Canopy N/A 2 3 3 4
Understory N/A 2 3 4 5
Shrubs A 18 30 35 40

*Level of required screening between a residential zone and a non-residential zone

e |evel 3 Buffer Required by code:
See above (3 available buffer options for Level 3)

e Level 2 Buffer Requested by applicant:
6" wide buffer consisting of plantings, wall or fence, 4 canopy, 4
understory, and 15 shrubs)



FINDINGS:

Variances: Conditions governing applications, procedures; to authorize upon
appeal such variances from the terms of the ordinance as will not be contrary to
the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the
provisions of the ordinance will result in unnecessary and undue hardship. In
order fo authorize any variance from the terms of this ordinance, the Board of
Adjustment must and shall find:

a. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to the
land, structure or building involved and which are not applicable to other
lands, structures or buildings in the same zoning district;

Recommended Finding: There is an existing duplex on the subject
property. The applicant has stated that, in order to meet the width
requirement for a Level 3 buffer, the parking area for the new buildings
would be out of alignment with the existing parking area and driveway,
creating a potentially dangerous condition for on-site vehicular
movement. If this were a vacant piece of property, the applicant would
simply design according to the Code; however, since there is an existing
parking area, the applicant is requesting to be allowed to align the new
parking with the existing, thereby necessitating the need for the
variance. Notwithstanding, because the property could, technically, be
developed in accordance with the Code, it may be said that the need for
the vatiance is self-imposed. Therefore, while there are somewhat
unusual circumstances associated with the property, they could be
applicable to other lands in the same SR zoning district (there are many
properties with existing improvements), so the variance is hereby
deemed as self-imposed.

b. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the
actions of the applicant;

Recommended Finding: According to the Property Appraiser’s records,
the existing structure was built in 1971, predating not only the current
development standards and buffer requirements, but also the County's
first zoning ordinance which was adopted in 1974. The applicant had no
part in deciding the location of the existing building and in particular its
associated driveway and parking area. While a parking area for the new
buildings could be constructed with a Level 3 buffer, the applicant is
requesting relief to enable construction of a parking area that aligns
better with the existing parking. However, since the new parking area
could be constructed in accordance with the current standards, the
special condition (constructing in alignment with the existing parking
area) does result from the action of the applicant.




G That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any

“special privilege that is denied by the Land Development Code fo other ~

lands, buildings or structures in the same zoning district;

Recommended Finding: The applicant is not requesting an exemption to
the buffer requirement, but rather to be allowed to use a Level 2 Buffer
with a fence as opposed to a Level 3 buffer with a fence. [t should be
hoted that, while the Level 3 Buffer requires more shrubs and a greater
width, the Level 2 buffer actually requires more canopy-and understory
plantings which will actually be visible above the fence. Notwithstanding,
by allowing a different buffer, granting the variance will confer a special
privilege to the applicant.

d. That literal interpretation of the provisions of the Land Development
Code would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other
properties in the same zoning disfrict under the terms of the ordinance
and would work unnhecessary and undue hardship on the applicant;

Recommended Finding: Literal interpretation of the provisions of the
Land Development Code would not deprive the applicant of rights
commonly enjoyed by other properties in the same zoning district under
the terms of the ordinance

e. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make
possible the reasonable use of the land, building or structure; and

Recommended Finding: The variance requested is the minimum
variance that would make possible for the addition of two (2) additional
duplex buildings on the subject property.

f. That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent
and purpose of the L.and Development Code, and that such variance will
not be injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental to the
public welfare.

Recommended Finding: If the Board of Adjustment grants the requested
variance, the resulting development will still be required to install a
compatibility buffer which will result in more vegetation being visible
above the fence line than the required buffer. The granting of the
variance will not be injurious to the area, and is generally in harmony
with the general intent and purpose of the Land Development Code
which is to ensure orderly development consistent with the
Comprehensive Plan.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on the analysis and recommendation
findings presented herein, staff recommends denial of the variance as presented.



PUBLIC NOTICE: The proposed agenda item was properly advertised in the
Northwest Florida Daily News on March 26, 2024 (see Attachment I).

PUBLIC COMMENT/OPPOSITION: None to date of this writing.

ATTACHMENTS:

A - Location Map

B — Aerial Photo

C — Existing Land Use Map

D ~ Future Land Use & Zoning Map
E - GIS Analysis

F — Section 6.05.074

G — Proposed Site Plan

H — Copy of Variance Application

[ - Legal Advertisement



ATTACHMENT - A

3-25-24-0000-0155-0000

R A L (

\
\
/’

6 4 R g

g

AN
bg \ SUBJECT PROPERTY

7 I[EU Me

T
g o S

E:‘-b (=l
> o 3
Ya,,
CR R ; §
(74 .ij/ \é i =
T = L\_/-"\—/'\ /
Tl il
bl \;.5 S| \l.
: \
4 = 'l
l JL
‘ |

) e A

X ST e s (@il o

- TN & e

A - i
s Q\wwff*%\—huwwﬂrk
\—‘\
-____&_‘__ih—‘“ \\
\_‘M—“\_\,

Legend

——— Roads

Location Map






SUBJECT PROPERTY [}

ATTACHMENT - B

Aerial Photo

R i T—

e ——
5

[}

(e
0“
o
<
O
To)
)
<
()
o
(e )i
n.u_
<
3
(/p)
|
3

|
| |
K

Légend

l Parcel Lines







ATTACHMENT - C

03-25-24-0000-0155-0000

—

GREYSTONE LN

} CONDOMINIA
0.01359

RES COMMON AREA
0.411047 SINGLE FAMILY
0.194856

MULTI-FAMILY
0.128093
MULTI-FAMILY
0.128093
SINGLE FAMILY J

MULTI-FAMILY
0.128093

?

H 0.106122
I- IL
MOTEY | fomwore ramy LLL
0.12%093 |
0.433866
Q BRICK CIR
14
2]
<
MULTI-FAMILY 'E
0.128093 g
< SINGLE FAMILY
T 0.237595

SINGLE FAMILY
m 1.443489

Existing Land Use Map







ATTACHMENT - D

_03-25-24-0000-01 _

) SUBJECT PROPERTY

FLUM Legend ~ ZONE Legend

I | SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL A "] SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL

FLUM & Zoning Map







ATTACHMENT

GIS ANALYSIS RESULTS [ E

Date: 3/14/2024

Project: 03-25-24-0000-0155-0000

Permit: 533333-PLT-2023 - TIDWELL BAYOU TOWNHOMES

Property Address: LOCATED AT 135 BAYOU VIEW DR FORT WALTON BEACH FL 32547
Zoning: SR

FLU: SR

Fire District: OCEAN CITY-WRIGHT Commissioner District: 4 Census Tract: 21900

Soil Type: 12 —Lakeland sand — 0 to 5% slope, excessively drained, permeability is rapid, the available water
capacity is very slow, and runoff is slow

Wind Zone: GREATER THAN 140 IN THE WIND BORNE DEBRIS AREA
Flood Zone: X 500 YEAR Map Number: 12091CO 435]

Storm Surge Area: NO

Urban Development Area: YES Water Efficient Area: YES
Wells: None
Environmental Data: NO Historical Data: None

Wetlands: Uplands

Water and Sewer: OCWS Within 3 mile of an Airport: NO






ATTACHMENT

+

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE Chapter 6

Development Design
Standards

event an application is denied, the County shall specify to the applicant in writing the
reason for said action. If no final action with respect to a completed application is taken
within the required thirty (30) working days, the application shall be deemed to have been
approved.

6.05.07 Compatibility Screening and Buffering: The following landscape buffer areas shall be
required for all new development or redevelopment which creates the indicated land use conflict:

6.05.071 Between Residential, Non-Residential Districts and Incompatible Uses: Where an
office and institutional, business and/or industrial district abuts a residential district, screening
shall be provided on the lot(s) which is located in the non-residential zone at the time such lot(s) is
developed. This provision shall apply between residential uses when there exists a compatibility
problem with adjacent residential use in mixed use or between single family detached and multi-
family dwelling units.

Where a residential use adjoins a non-residential use and both are located in a non-residential
zone, minimal screening shall be required. A solid fence or wall shall be constructed as part of
any new development or construction.

Where a single-family residential zone abuts a residential local or residential collector street and a
non-residential use is adjacent to the right-of-way, screening shall be located on the property
developed for non-residential purpose, to the extent that the non-residential use is generally
screened from residential view.

6.05.072 Open Storage and Open Structures: Within all non-residential zoning districts
screening from residential zones shall be required for the open storage of any goods, materials,
products, wastes or equipment including dumpsters but excluding vending machines, retail goods
left outside only during business hours, vehicles, trailers, and other equipment capable of being
driven on a roadway. Screening for storage areas shall consist of any one or combination of more
than one of the following: An opaque fence meeting the requirements of this section or wall, or a
dense planted screen which will generally screen the storage.

6.05.073 Location of Screening: Any screening required by this section shall be located along
side and/or rear property lines of the lot(s) containing the use subject to screening. If screening is
required along the right-of-way it shall be located behind such right-of-way so as not to obstruct
vision. In addition, where a private driveway intersects a street, visibility shall be maintained within
a site distance triangle which is formed by joining two (2) points. The points shall be located
twenty (20) feet from the intersection for the driveway and thirty (30) feet from the intersection for
the street.

No structure other than a wall or fence shall be permitted within a required screen area. No off-
street parking may be permitted within any required screen area. Where plant materials are
required the required amount shall be installed on the side of any wall or fence opposite the new
development unless a waiver of such requirements is granted.

6.05.074 Screening Specifications: Screening may be in the form of natural plantings, planted
berms, walls, and/or fences. Screening shall be encouraged, however, in the form of natural

6-51







ATTACHMENT

-

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE Chapter 6

Development Design
Standards

plantings. Existing plantings may be used in whole or in part to satisfy the requirements of this
section. Screenings in the form of a planted berm, wall or fences may be used provided that such
structures comply with all other applicable sections of this chapter.

1. Natural Plantings: Where natural plantings are used, a buffer strip in accordance with
Table 1 shall be planted. This area shall be free of all encroachment by structure, parking
areas or other impervious surfaces. The amount and type of buffer materials to be
planted per one hundred (100) linear feet shall be as indicated herein. The use of plant
materials other than trees and shrubs shall not be permitted unless approved by the

County.
TABLE 1 REQUIRED BUFFER LEVELS
Cc-1 c-2 Cc-3 Industrial | Multi- Single- Single-
Uses Uses Uses Uses Family Family Family
Residential | Detached Attached
Residential | Residential
Residential
Zones*
Single-Family | Level 2 Level 3 | Level4 | Level5 Level 3 N/A N/A
Detached
Residential
Single-Family | Level 2 Level 3 | Level4 | Level 5 Level 2 N/A N/A
Attached
Residential
Multi-Family | Level 1 Level 1 | Level 3 | Level 4 N/A Level 3 Level 2
Residential

*Level of required screening between a residential zone and a non-residential zone

2. Buffer Level Options:

Buffer Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4 Level 5
Plantings 8’ wide 12° wide 22’ wide 30'wide 40’wide
Canopy™* N/A 3 5 5 5
Understory N/A 3 4 6 6
Shrubs** 20 20 40 50 50
Plantings & Fence only 6" wide 12” wide 20’wide 30’'wide
Wall or Fence
Canopy N/A 4 3 3 4
Understory N/A 4 3 4 4
Shrubs N/A 15 22 30 40
Plantings & N/A 10’wide 14’wide 20°wide 30" wide
Berm
Canopy N/A 2 3 3 4
Understory N/A 2 3 4 5
Shrubs N/A 18 30 35 40

*Level of required screening between a residential zone and a non-residential zone

6-52







ATTACHMENT
E !

T NS R Y

LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE  chapters

Development Design
Standards

**Level of required screening between a single-family residential use and a non-residential use
located in a non-residential zone.

3. Walls or Fences: Any wall shall be constructed in a durable fashion with a finished
surface of brick, stone, wood, metal, or other decorative material approved by the County.

a. Fences shall be constructed in a durable fashion with weather resistant wood and
be of a consistent pattern. All materials used in the construction of a fence shall
be designed and intended for such use. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the
County may approve a buffer fence constructed of other materials provided the
materials and finish will provide generally the same degree of opacity, durability,
and aesthetic compatibility with adjoining residential areas as weather resistant
wood. A finished side of all walls or fences shall face the common property line
boundary. No wall or fence used for screening purposes shall be less than six (6)
feet nor greater than eight (8) feet in height above grade. All walls or fences used
for screen purposes shall be generally opaque at a distance of ten (10) feet.

4. Berms: All berms shall be planted with both shrubs and ground covers to leave no

clearance area. All shrubs shall be a species that can be expected to materially screen
the development site within two (2) years of planting. The slope of a berm shall be of a
grade that is suitable for maintenance and soil stability while taking into consideration the
type of plantings and ground cover that will be utilized by in no case shall a berm be less
than three feet in height. The use of Pueraria lobata (kudzu) and other nuisance vining
plants that will have a tendency to spread to other properties, for berm ground cover is
prohibitad.

6.05.08 Maintenance, Preservation and Use Standards:

1. Maintenance:
a.  All required plant material shall be maintained in a healthy and viable condition.

b.  Structural elements relating to non-living landscape material shall be maintained
in good condition at all times.

C. Right-of-way landscape areas installed by the developer will be maintained by the
developer as agreed upon by the County.

d.  Anirrigation system or a readily available water supply system shall be supplied
for all landscaped areas

2. Replacement: Dead plant material shall be replaced in accordance with the provisions of
this chapter and within a time period appropriate to the growing season of the species in
question, not exceeding one year.

3. Use of Landscape Area: No required landscape area shall be used for parking; except as
provided in this chapter; or for accessway to structures, garbage or trash collection or any
functional uses contrary to the intent and purposes of this ordinance.

6-53







FILE #3616531 RCM: 4/10/2023 11:58 AM, BK: 3669 PG: 3908, RECORMNG: §10.50 RECORDING ARTICLE V: $8.00
D Doc Stmp: 50.70 DEPUTY CLERK ASECRIST
JB PEACOCK 11 CLERK OF COURTS, OXKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIDA

FREPARFD BY AND RETURN TO:
Name: The Closing Agency-Emetald Coast

Address: 142 Eglin Pkwy SE, Suite 100
Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548

Parcel No.: 03-28-24-0000-01535-0000

(Space Abeve This Line For Recording Data)

Non-Homestead Quitclaim Deed

COUNTY OF OKALOOSA
STATE OF FLORIDA

THIS QUITCLAIM DEED is made as of this 7th day of April, 2023, by Tyler Austin, 2 married man ("Granter™),
whose post office address is 215 HoHywood Blvd NE, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548, given to second party, Allies Properties,
LLC, a Florida Limited Liability Company ("Grantee"), whose post office address is 215 Hollywood Boulevard Noriheast,

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548,

WITNESSETH: The Grantor, for and in consideration of the sum of $10.00 and other valuable consideration, receipt
whereof is hereby acknowledged, do hereby remiss, release, convey and quitclaim unto the Grantee all the right, title, interest,
claim, and demand which the Grantor has in and to that certain land situated in Fort Walton Beach, Florida, described as follovs:

BEGINNING AT THE SW CORNER OF THE NE 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 WEST, AND RUN NORTH 291.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN

CONVEYED AND CONTINUE NORTH 97.0 FEET, THENCE FAST 210.0 FELT, THENCE SOUTH 97,0 FELT,
THENCE WEST 210.0 FEEY 'FO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. ALL, THE LAND LYING IN THE NE 1/4 OF THE

NW 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 2 SCUTH, RANGE 24 WEST, OKALOOSA COUNTY. FLORIDA,

AND

BEGINNING AT THE SW CORNER OF THE NFE, 1/4 OF THE NW 1/4 OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH,
RANGE 24 WEST, AND RUN NORTYIE 383.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN
CONVEYLD, CONTINUE NORTI 92.0 FEET, THENCE CAST 210.0 FEET, THENCE SOUTH 92.0 FEET,

THENCE WEST 210.0 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL LYING IN THE NI 1/4 OF THE, NW1/4 OF

SECTION 2, TGWNSIIR 2 SOUTH, RANGE 24 WEST, OKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIA,
LESS AND EXCEPT

COMMENCK AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST
QUARTER, SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 24 WEST, OKALOOSA COUNTY, FLORIDA, RUN

NORTH 2910 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF LAND HEREIN CONVEYED, THENCE CONTINUE
NORTH 90.0 FEET, THENCE EAST 210 FEET, THENCE SOUTII 90 FEET, THENCE WEST 210 FEET TO THE

POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL OF THE LAND LYING IN 'THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THK

NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 3, TOWNSHIP 2 SOUTH, RANGE 24 WEST, OKALOOSA COUNTY.

FLORIDA.

TOGETHER WITH all of fhe {enements, hereditaments and appurtenances thereto belonging or in snywise appettaining,

THE ABOVE described property is not the constitutional homestead of the Grantor, nor is it contignous ag such,

QUIT CLAIM DEED
File No.: 22-0201 Page 1 of2






BK: 3669 PG: 3909

FURTHER SUBJECT TO faxes for the
easements of record, if any,

year 2022 and subsequent years, restrictions, reservations, covenants and

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the said Grantor has signed and seated these presents, to be executed and delivered the day

and year fizst above written.

Signed, senled and delivered in the presence of:

DC\ﬂ/\"bqvaJkZ

TNRSS -
PRINT NAME:@;\Q\CL%@&U‘Q/

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OKALQOSA

SN

R N DANSEED Iwadtr Gl

Tyle’x': Austin

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me by means of () physical presence or { ) online notarization this 7th day

of April, 2023 by Tyler Austin.

Dad Dot Op

Signature of Notary Public ha
Print, TyperStamp Name of Notary

Personally known:
OR Produced Identification:

Type of Identification Produced:

File No.: 22-0201

08Pt vt B AP e S
CSHE DTFMAR CHULK
" Zlie - State of Florida
msfer # GG 9283459
e, Bapiras Nov 3, 2823
. hwallor ai Notary Assn,
TG AAGE , lf

v
L

=54 928350

YA v k]
a0 f ASSMa

QUIT CLAIM DEED
Page2 of2






LIST OF ADJACENT/ACROSS THE STREET PROPERTY OWNERS
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, personally appeared

“Toler Pusn , the owner(s) of: [1O H‘“’""’ Kins rp
(property tax identification number and address or property of street name)
_fort LoMon Bece  FL 335 who,

under oath, deposes and says as follows:

1. That the following is a list of all property owners being adjacent to the
property described above.

2. lunderstand that | or a representative must attend the hearing in order for
the request to be heard.

AFFIANT FURTHER SAYETH NOT.

2 _ // )
// /[/’,// Z Mearcn 2¢ou

APPLICANT S'SIGNATURE DATE OF SIGNATURE
AV
SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME THIS / i),
OMQ SO 207G » .Y
/’/’/. o ’ > 3
//_, i )_,,;_;f:f"‘-
" —
//’ / = ) >
_ Z ; /Z ~ 3_)_(,——*""—‘-]"_
OTARY-PUBLIC MY COMMISSIO

STATE OF FLORIDA






MACK BUSBEE, CFA
Okaloosa County Property Appralser

302 N Wilson St, Suite 201
Crestview, FL 32536
(850) 689-5900
FAX (850) 689-5908

OFFICE OF THR

OKALOOSA COUNTY
PROPERTY APPRAISER

Date: 03/07/2024

RE: Adjacent Property Ownet’s Listing:
Parcel ID Number: 03'28"24‘0000"0155“0000

PLEASE REPLY TO:

1250 Eglin Pkwy N, Sulte 201
Shalimar, FL 32579-1296
(B50) 651-7240
FAX (850) 651-7244
www.okaloosapa,com

Owner: ALLIES PROPERTIES LLC

This is to certify that the attached list of owners is adjacent to and across the street from the

above listed parcel.

This is to certify that the attached list of owners pertains to a 300 1t radius from the above listed

parcel.

D Other:

Person requesting information: 7;’:/0{ Q‘/ﬁb“sr Y™

Email Address: J/E(d/év" @’Kﬂmf\f\ Qkuef) o 0D

Phone Number: %go - U\w - %’?OCJ Fax Number:

=AY

DEKSFREE"DAN IELS

GCustomer Service/Exemptions Specialist
Okaloosa County Property Appraiser's Office







BARNETT LATRELL A Il & LYNAE R, BAR BEACH VIEW ACQUISITIONS LLC BFP APTS LLC
1882 GREYSTONE LANE 782 CAMERON DR 813 LOBLOLLY CT
FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32547 ORANGE PARK, FL. 32073 FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548

DIAZ SHON Y & TIFFANIE, DIAZ TIFFANI HAWKINS KELLEY & HUDSON JULIE, HU JONES KELLY C & SARAH R, JONES S#

5340 W KENNEDY BLVD #429 112 HAWKINS RD 1800 BRICK CIRCLE

TAMPA, FL 33609 FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32547 FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32548
MITCHUM JENNIFER LEIGH SNIPES HILARY L, **** THU TRUONG DAVID PROPERTIES LLC
2815 EISENHOWER AVE 108 HAWKINS RD UNIT F 27 TAYLOR RD

ALEXANDRIA, VA 22314 FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32547 BELMONT, MA 02478

TORRES CHRISTINA L TYLAKY LLC -

14271 LAKE PRESERVE BLVD 295 ELDREDGE RD

ORLANDO, FL 32824-4447 FT WALTON BEACH, FL 32547






REQUIRED SIGNS WILL BE POSTED
AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF OKALOOSA

BEFORE ME, the under5|gned authority, personally appeared
Nr\ r Pk i , who under
oath, deposes says as follows:

1). That pursuant to the petition of
dated,

will be posted 15 days prior to the
public hearing before the Okaloosa County Board of Adjustments. The
posting of the property will be with a 2’ X 3" weatherproof sign with not less
than 1" lettering. The posting of the sign shall remain posted for 15 days in
a conspicuous place on the property involved in the hearing. (Information
to be placed on the sign is attached).

AFFIANT FURTHER SAYETH NOT.

27 ﬂ‘t/’" 7 Mt 2824

Applicant’s Signature Date of Signature

NTOA SUBSCR!BEzB fORE ME THIS %L DAY

@) ‘vO

NOTARY PUBLIC
STATE OF FLORIDA







S ULSad - O™ - 20D Y

OKALOOSA COUNTY ATTACHMENT

DEPARTMENT OF GROWTH MANAGEMENT €
APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE -

Revised August, 2005

Applicant name: Allies Properties LLC, Tyler Austin, Mgr

X

Applicant is: Property owner Authorized agent*

* Attach verification

Applicant address: Allies Properties, LLC
215 Hollywood Blvd. NE
Ft. Walton Beach, FL 32547

Applicant telephone: (850) 420-8700 FAX

Name of property owner if
different than applicant:

Address of property involved: _ 110 Hawkins Rd , _
Ft. Walton Bch, FL 32548 5.5 7 7%

Property ID Number:  03-2S-24-0000-0155-0000

Land use information: FLUM category SR

Zoning district SR

Size of property: 0.48 acres OR _ 20,790 sq. ft.

Variance request:

1. Specific section of the Land Development Code from which the variance is
requested _ 6.05.074

2. Describe exactly what the variance is for.
The property has an existing duplex, which is considered multi-family. The

adjacent parcel to the south has a single-family detached residence. A level 1
buffer (privacy fence) currently separates the properties. A level 3 compatibility
buffer is required. The owner wants to add 2 more duplexes. The existing
parking area connection doesn't allow sufficient width for a level 3 buffer. The
variance is to reduce the compatibility buffer width requirement along the
southern property line from level 3 to level 2.

Standards of review: Describe in as much detail as possible how the variance
request meets each of the following standards. Attach additional sheets if
necessary.

Pocen<el 5\“\*2’4 1






ATTACHMENT

1. That special conditions and circumstances exist which are peculiar to‘rﬂé‘faﬁd&""’m”]
structure, or building involved and which are not applicable to other lands,
structures, or buildings in the same zoning district. : e

The property currently has a duplex and parking area. The owner wants to add
2 more duplexes and additional parking. The new parking will connect to the
existing. The existing parking aisle is less than 5' from the southern property
line. The level 3 buffer is 12" wide min. Shifting the drive aisle 7' or more to
accomodate the 12' buffer width would create an unsafe condition.

2. That the special conditions and circumstances do not result from the actions of
the applicant.

The existing duplex was built in 1971, predating the Comprehensive plan and LDC.

3. That granting the variance requested will not confer on the applicant any
special privilege that is denied by the Land Development Code to other lands,
buildings, or structures in the same zoning district.

The variance will not increase the density, the building height, the impervious
surface ratio, or the floor area ratio. or confer any other special privileges for
the property.

4. That literal interpretation of the provisions of the Land Development Code
would deprive the applicant of rights commonly enjoyed by other properties in the
same zoning district under the terms of the ordinance and would work
unnecessary and undue hardship on the applicant.

Future development would be hindered by the connection to the existing parking,
and would likely require the demolition of the existing building and parking area
to maintain a 12' compatibility along the southern property line.







ATTACHMENT

9. That the variance granted is the minimum variance that will make pogsible the C‘l\

reasonable use of the land, building, or structure.

A level 1 buffer is just a privacy fence with no minimum width. A level 1 buffer
currently exists along the southern property line. Secfion 6.05.074 of the LDC.
requires a level 3 buffer. Maintaining the level 1 buffer as existing would be
ideal. Adjusting to a level 2 buffer is feasible but not ideal. Providing a level 3
buffer is not feasible.

6. That the grant of the variance will be in harmony with the general intent and
purpose of the Land Development Code, and that such variance will not be
injurious to the area involved or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

A level 3 compatibility buffer is 12" wide minimum with a fence, and 3 canopy
trees, 3 understory {rees, and 22 shrubs per T00". ATevel 2 compafibility buffer
is 6" wide minimum, with a fence and 4 canopy trees, 4 understory trees, and 15
shrubs per 100'. The level 2 buffer will actually provide a better screen for the
adjacent property because it has more trees. The shrubs will be hidden by the
fence.

Certification: | do hereby certify and affirm that the information represented in this
application is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. | also give my
permission for county staff to enter upon the property involved at any reasonable
time for purposes of inspections or posting of notices.

Tyler Austin

Applicant typed or printed name

PP \‘

/
Apﬁl’lca@,ﬁgnature( Date

£

Corporate seal

Corporate officer






LOCALIQ

The Gainesville Sun | The Ledger
Daily Commercial | Ocala StarBanner
News Chief | Herald-Tribune | News Herald
Northwest Florida Daily News

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

Deborah Clabaugh

Okaloosa County Growth Management Department
812 E James Lee BLVD

Crestview FL. 32539-3118

STATE OF WISCONSIN, COUNTY OF BROWN

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared, who
on oath says that he or she is the Legal Coordinator of the
Northwest Florida Daily News, published in Okaloosa
County, Florida; with circulation in Okaloosa and Walton
Counties; that the attached copy of advertisement, being a
Main Legal CLEGL, was published on the publicly accessible
website of Okaloosa and Walton Counties, Florida, or in a
newspaper by print in the issues of, on:

03/26/2024

Affiant further says that the website or newspaper complies
with all legal requinements for publication in chapter 50,

Florida Statute
Subscribed angf
is personally

Legal Clerk

Notary, State of WI, Co@ of Brown

AN

My commission expires
Publication Cost: $431.20

Order No: 9987600 #of Copl'es:
Customer No: 718670 1
PO #:

THIS IS NOT AN INVOICE!

Please do not use this form for payment remittance,

KEEGAN MORAN
Notary Public

State of Wisconsin

ATTACHMENT

s

J

PO Box 631244 Cincinnati, OH 45263-1244

Page 1 of 2






LEGEND

AT SN 7

@ Jare TED

% wHS FF 3 FIIOoETL
e R 5 3 AL
e 1Y FF S5
b NG A T 2T, 7 N Y ) S35 F L H=YIAY
v v W S
L o

=L HFES N CPELL

L8 ) L o R

5 <HAa__ COUFRE TNCTETPON :

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS:
LANDSCAPE AREA=20,790 SF * 15% = 3,119 SF
LANDSCAPE AREA PROVIDED=6,827 SF

BUFFERS:
FRONT: 99.00' @ 1 CANOPY TREE/25'=4
SOUTH:  210.00@ 4 CANOPY TREES/100'=8

4 UNDERSTORY TREES/100'=8
15 SHRUBS/100'=32

REPLACEMENT TREES =2

TOTAL TREES REQUIRED = 22
CANOPY TREES REQUIRED=14

CANOPY TREES PROVIDED=14
UNDERSTORY TREES PROVIDED = §
SHRUBS PROVIDED = 32

EXISTING TREES MAY BE CREDITED TOWARD
LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS.

EXISTING CHAIN

(0)00'Z6 ~ ONIMv3IE ON
(N)00'66 ~ 3 ,+£.10.00 S

LANDSCAPE PLANTING NOTES:

1) ALL PLANTS MUST BE HEALTHY, VIGOROUS MATERIAL FREE OF PESTS AND DISEASE,
2) ALL PLANTS SHALL BE FLORIDA NO. 1 OR BETTER, AS GRADED IN FLORIDA GRADES

AND STANDARDS FOR NURSERY PLANTS.

3) ALL PLANTS ARE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL BY THE LANOSCAPE ARCHITECT AND

OWNER, BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER INSTALLATION.

4} REFER TO WRITTEN SPECIFICATIONS FOR DETAILED PLANTING INSTRUCTIONS.
5) ALL SINGLE-TRUNKED TREES SHALL BE STRAIGHT TRUNKED WITH ONE CENTRAL

LEADER AND FULLY CROWNED.

6) ALL TREES SHALL BE STAKED AND GUYED AS SHOWN IN PLANTING DETAILS.

7) ALL MULCH PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 2" IN DEPTH.

8) ALL PLANTING AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM OF 3" TOPSOIL.

9) ALL TREES SHALL BE FREE OF OFEN WOUNDS AND WOUND SCARS IN THE CLEAR

TRUNK AREA.

10} ANY SYNTHETIC BURLAP AND/OR WIRE BASKETS MUST BE TOTALLY REMOVED FRIOR
TO INSTALLATION OF PLANT MATERIAL. IF NATURAL BURLAP IS USED, IT MAY BE TURNED

DOWN 1/3 OF THE ROOTBALL.

11) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBELE FOR MAINTAINING ALL LANDSCAPE
PLANTING AREAS, UNTIL THE JOB IS ACCEPTED BY THE OWMER.

12) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETELY GUARANTEE ALL INSTALLED
PLANT MATERIAL FOR A PERIOD OF ONE CALENDAR YEAR BEGINNING ON THE DATE OF

SOIL BERM

PLANTING SOIL

MINIMUM 27 MULCH

MINIMUM 12° DEPTH OF PLANTING SOIL
IN GROUNDCOVER PLANTING BEDS

100% COMPLETION. ANY AND ALL REQUIRED PLANT REPLACEMENTS SHALL BE MADE
PROMPTLY AND AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

13)

THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL STAKE THE LOCATIONS QF ALL PLANT

PROVIDE MINIMUM PIT CLEARANCE ARQUND
ROOT BALL OF & SIDES AND BOTTOM.

LINK FENCE _ﬂ iy

MATERIAL AND PLANTING BED LINES FOR REVIEW BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT AND

OWNER.

14) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF ALL
WRITTEN PLANT QUANITIES PRIOR TO INITIATION OF THE WORK, IN THE EVENT THAT
THE PLANS CONTRADICT THE PLANT LIST, THE PLANS RULE,

15) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRAGTOR SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH AND ACCEPT THE EXISTING

SITE CONDITIONS PRIOR TO INITIATION OF THE WORK. AMY VARIATION FROM THE

SPECIFIED WORK SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR.

o 5 10

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, CURBS, SIDEWALKS, AND ANY

OTHER OBJECTS WHICH MIGHT BE DAMAGED DURING THE WORK.
17) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MAKE ANY AND ALL

16) THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCATING ALL 10

NEGESSARY REPAIRS TO DAMAGE CAUSED 8Y HIS WORK AT NO ADDITIONAL GOST TO ( TN FFET )

THE OWNER.

EXISTING CHAIN
LINK FENCE

— e s —— —_—

SHRUB AND GROUND COVER PLANTING DETAIL

GRAPHIC ECALE

20

1inch - 10 @

NO BEARING ~ 210.00(D)
S 89'50°31" W ~ 210.00(M)

BOTE:

Hoo=L 5 LIt LML Wl
J6HelLe, S ® oo

TR O T
Ishib dkis -L

(T TN T TR

Lt oL LiCiLy
R gL e

T T L T LI o TSP
Sh-E -l b

(IR TR TR TN o T

L LA -
ER I TR R A1

L gy
I

¥
[T TR T T

RAPTIFYT TC B
N raT, 0
G rNTaT T

EXISTING CHAIN
LINK FENCE

3¢

BUILDING 2 S
FFE=41.50 -

BUILDING 1
FFE=41.50

[.‘ . - . e e v o+ L T T A T D T
L E— - L T T T e S N O T T
e s s . - A A R T A T I T T T T T

4 L AT I S T B I e . s S Ot A S e o e e e e v

I v e o e s e 4 e o+ T ¥ s e e e ek w e s e s a s e e v e e w e W T T
« 4 ¢« - o+ R

. + PR -

l v . - “

“of e 4 . - & . v -

l‘\ 4 v o s . e W

.

ATTACHMENT

H

—

T T
O T O

+ e e+ s e s e e =
T

B S R

. e P

T I IR

29.7
EXISTING
ONE-STORY
BRICK & FRAME
DUPLEX
F.F.E. = 41.61

56.8

10°
ANDSCA
BUFFER|

&

6’ LANDSCAPE BUFFER

xtw- * -
Y P " . - e W
¥ Ryt ELE,
x + o+ PO . e e
TR e R
,twle > o e
. r——— p——t, |, |, — —— re—— — e &
. S - . - 5 o — 2 T
g ; ¥
I o 3 s, a1 . T
l . '4. < g a a 4 - - v s v s
v i 4 X v B P e W B o e e
Be v o+ o+ e W e e ¥ .
e e . .o
I**.. N
G § % O
I (%\,\) R
€ & B @ ke "w %
v e o e ——

REINFORCED RUBBE]

WHITE FLAG ABOVE

MINIMUM 2 MULCH

SOIL BERM

FLUSH WWITH GROUN

PLANTING SOIL AS S

ROOT BALL OF 12" O
AND 5 ONBOTTOM,

d04

&
P
R

«
—

(a)00'Z6 ~ ONI¥Y3IE ON

(W)oo'e6 ~ 3 ¥¢.10.00 S

.
PR g

METAL

06{ y00 ERaa{ o0
NO BEARING ~ 210.00(D)
S 8950°'31” W ~ 210.00(M)

|
I
|
!
I
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
I
:
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
l
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
1
I
|
|
|
|
I
!
I
|
:
|
!
l
I
|

FENCE(7.65)

\ EXISTING CHAIN

LINK FENCE

\_ EXISTING &' WOOD
PRIVACY FENCE

M/y .0%)
AvO0d SNIMMVYH 0Ll

R HOSE

TURNBUCKLE

£10 GAUGE WIRE WATH GALVANIZED
TURNBUCKLE MIN, THREE PLACES

2xd X 25" W30D STSKE

PECIFIED

PROVIDE PIT GLEARANGE ARCUND

N ALL SIDES

e o

27 Turquoise Beach Dr, Santa Rosa Beach, FL 32459 (B50) 660-1770

By

Revision

Date

iy
KN
N
A
N
EN
AN
N

LANDSCAPE
PLAN

ALLIES PROPERTIES, LLC
2156 HOLLYWOOD BLVD. NE
FT. WALTON BCH, FL 32547

110 HAWKINS RD

by
L on

Project No.:
Deaigned: Drawn:
Checked: 0.c.:

Date;
MARCH 8, 2024

Seaole:
"=10

Sheet C1 Oof 12







NOTICE OF PUBLIC
HEARING

The Okaloosa County Board of Adjustment will hold a
public hearing to consider the following action.

546920-BOA-2024 Variance request from Section
6.05.074 Screening Specifications, of the Okaloosa
County Land Development Code (LDC), Ordinance
91-1 as amended pertaining to Level 3 compatibility
buffer. The applicant is proposing a reduction of the
Level 3 requirements to the Level 2 buffer requirements.
The property is located at 110 Hawkins Road, Fort
Walton Beach, Florida. The site contains 0.48 acres
more or less.

The public hearing has been scheduled for 1:30
PM on April 10, 2024 in the Okaloosa County
Administration Building, Commission Meeting
Room, 1250 N. Eglin Pkwy., Shalimar, FL

ALL INTERESTED PERSONS ARE INVITED TO
ATTEND AND BE HEARD REGARDING THIS
ACTION.

The application may be inspected by the public at the
Department of Growth Management offices in Shalimar,
1250 N. Eglin Pkwy., Suite 301, (850) 651-7180 or in
the Growth Management offices located in Crestview,
402 Brookmeade Dr., (850) 689-5080.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made with
respect to any matter considered at these hearings, such
person will need a record of the proceeding and may
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is
made which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is to be based.

Okaloosa County adheres to the Americans with
Disabilities Act and will make reasonable modifications
for access to these hearings upon request. Requests may
be made to the Growth Management offices described
above and must be made at least 48 hours in advance of
the hearings in order to provide the requested service.
Attachment
A
03-25-24-0000-0155-0000

I | [

FF-33049274

ATTACHMENT

-






